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The Bunyip Railway Station has historical significance relating to the history of the Gippsland railway line and the
settlement of the Bunyip area. Early settlement of Bunyip relied upon the Railway line and Railway Station for
agricultural produce to the railway station which would then be transported to other locations. The Railway Station
also operated as a post office allowing locals to send and receive mail.

Although the Bunyip Railway Station was deconstructed in the 1970s during station upgrades, it still has the
potential for footings providing evidence of construction and layout of the station, and landscaping elements
(paths, drains, working yards) providing evidence of the development and use of a rural railway station, including
the former goods sheds, goods platforms, and the Station Master’s residence. Sealed artefact deposits in rubbish
pits, accumulated on surfaces or as fills within drains, cesspits and wells provide insight into the lives of the
people living and working at the station. The Bunyip Railway Station as a whole played a contributory role in the
economic development of the Bunyip township (Piercy 2018). The railway station was used by local workers and
railway line workers who transported materials and goods from local industry which contributed to the growth of
the Bunyip township and the Gippsland region.

The Bunyip Tramway site has archaeological significance for the potential of the site to contain remnants of the
former Bunyip Junction Co-operative Tramway, and the tramway office and shed located at the tramway



terminus. Any archaeological remnants could provide information about the construction and operation of the
Bunyip Junction Co-operative Tramway which operated between 1883 and 1898. The site has historical
significance relating to the history of the Gippsland railway line and the settlement of the Bunyip area. Local early
settlers relied on the tramway to transport agricultural produce to the railway station which would then be
transported to other locations. The Bunyip Tramway site has potential to contain archaeological remants which
are likely to provide physical evidence relating to technological history of a community tramway, such as timber
rails and sleepers. The tramway was constructed by local settlers and was the only community tramway within
the Gippsland region.

The Bunyip Railway Station and Bunyip Tramway site is assessed as having archaeological value in a local
context under the ‘linking Victorians by rail’ and *building community life’ framework in Victoria’s Framework of
Historical Themes (Heritage Council of Victoria 2010). The Bunyip Railway Station and Bunyip Tramway site thus
meets the Threshold B (place history).

The site has local historical significance relating to the history of the Gippsland railway line
and the settlement of the Bunyip area. Local early settlers relied on the tramway to transport
agricultural produce to the railway station which would then be transported to other locations.
The site provides an opportunity to further information on the construction and operation of the
local Bunyip Junction Co-operative Tramway, during the late nineteenth century.

Historical
Significance

The Bunyip Tramway site has archaeological significance for the potential to contain remnants
of the former Bunyip Junction Co-operative Tramway (1883-1898), tramway office and shed
located at the tramway terminus. The Bunyip Tramway site is likely to contain archaeological
remnants relating to technological history of a community tramway, such as timber rails and
sleepers. The tramway was constructed by local settlers and was the only community
tramway within the Gippsland region. This demonstrates the sites significance for historical
archaeological features, deposits and artefacts.

Archaeological
Significance



The Bunyip Railway Station and the Bunyip Tramway site is likely to contain artefacts or
deposits 75 or more years old. The Bunyip Railway Station and Bunyip Tramway is
associated with the history of the Gippsland railway line and expansion of the timber industry
in the region. The Bunyip Railway Station was operational from the 1870s, initially small
growth of the township led to the Railway Station doubling as a post office. As major
industries in the Cardinia region such as timber-getting, saw milling, Eucalyptus extraction,
brickmaking and quarrying thrived in the area, settlements began to grow. The local timber-
getting industries, the Bunyip Railway Station, and the use Gippsland railway line created the
opportunity for the township of Bunyip to grow, as the first hotels established in the settlement
primarily serviced local and railway line workers. Economic and population growth shifted the
small township into a major shire town, with a market for livestock trading and produce
established near the railway station. Other establishments were soon built within the township,
including general stores, churches, bank branches, and a telegraph station (Context 2011,
Piercy 2018). The Bunyip Railway Station is an example of the early development of

Interpretation  settlements and growth of local industry in the Gippsland region. The Bunyip Railway Station

of Site site is still being currently used as a railway station. Some associated structures, such as the
Station’s Master’s residence and metal platform have either been deconstructed or
decommissioned. Some of the remnant components of the Bunyip Railway Station including
the current existing goods platform and crane to the south of the railway station were
constructed in the 1970s when the station was upgraded (Piercy 2018). Historical
documentary evidence including railway plans indicates the Bunyip tramway operated in the
area between 1883 and 1898. The area has had little development or disturbance, and there
are concrete remnants located nearby. Archaeological remnants may be present at the site
and could provide physical evidence relating to technological construction and operation of
the tramway, built by settlers. The tramway is an example of the only community-funded
tramway that was built and operated in the region. The function of this tramway as a means to
transport agricultural produce, such as potatoes, was in contrast to other tramways in the
Gippsland region which were associated with the timber industry and owned and operated by
timber companies. The site is currently a vacant grassed lot which does not appear to be
utilized for anything specifically.
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History

The land on which the current township of Bunyip is situated was previously the Buneep Buneep run in 1851. A
town called Buneep was surveyed beside the Bunyip River on what was then called the Old Telegraph Road. In
the 1860s a new road was built to the south of the Old Telegraph Road and called Old Sale Road. Development
did not occur in this area despite the plans for a town to be built. Instead, the township of Bunyip developed
further south when the Gippsland Railway Line was built (Victorian Places 2015).

A review of historical aerial imagery from 1948 indicates there were former structures in the area of interest to the
west of Bunyip Railway Station, but it is unclear what they may have been. A plan drawn by the Railway
Department Melbourne in 1909 shows ‘Tramway Formation' in the area (Figure 1). In addition, a diagram of
tramways in the vicinity of the Bunyip railway station in the late 1800s indicates that there was a tramway
extending west from the railway station which was owned by the Bunyip Junction Co-operative (Figure 2). In 1896
the Warragul Guardian (Friday 13 March 1896) reported that 'some of our settlers are sending potatoes to
Melbourne this month, so the tram will be kept busy carting the tubers to the station.' In 1902 the South Bourke
and Mornington Journal (21 May 1902) reported on the Bunyip Station Master leaving the position and noted:



‘what will now become of the 'potatoe [sic] ground'? We cannot rise [sic] an electric tram." The Bunyip Junction
Co-operative Tramway Company was formed in 1893 by village settlers located at the east end of the Koo Wee
Rup swamp. Members were expected to contribute work or money to the construction and upkeep of a tramway
to Bunyip. The materials for the tramway were funded by the Public Works Department and labour was
undertaken by the settlers. The settlers were expected to repay the money from the Public Works Department.
The tramway was constructed with wooden rails to the gauge of 2 ft 6 in. To the north, the tramway terminated at
the Bunyip Railway Station, adjacent to the railway tracks. There was a shed which sheltered the tramway
terminus and trucks. There was a basic office located at the terminus for the Co-operative. From the terminus, the
tramway proceeded west along a constructed side cutting, until it reached flat ground at Evans Road, located 1.9
km south (McCarthy 1993: 31-33).

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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